. ,_ Harold Weisherg
Hs. Jane Horris 0
b Y 7627 Old Receiver Rd.

. Frederick, MD 21702
Lovisville, KY :
Dear “s. Norris,

Perhops ypu'd like to see som: of these records I referred to.

The l{.-a.i{}-;enbach memo to “‘oyers was written, from other records I hﬁve, as
soonr a8 Oswald was ldlled and they knew there wollld not be any trial with the
evidence subject to cross-examination. Katenbach had no secretary that “unday
af'ternoon so he%,'ote it out bh longhand. That and the Yepmriment of Justice file
copy (File 129-11) are here along with the MBI file copy(62-109060) and the memo
‘of the FBL assistant director who was its ligison with the ”epartment, Courtney
Dvang. I think it is obvious that before any real investigation was nossible it
was not possible to conclude that the nonexisting evidence would have led to
his co nviction,

The handwritten log of LBJ's Sunday 11/24 is from the Secret Service part
od those records at the LBJ ¥ibrary, at dustin, )

The CEC on the memo to Russell was his legislative assistant, C\ﬁrlea E.
Campbellfﬁl\;ve highlighted 'I:be fact that Senator Russell, 'bL\e most pPlitically
consexrv. e.of the Comnissioners, was its first critic.

Thanks very much for a program that could be restricted to fact rather than
what so often misldads and confugses the people, theeries. There is ehoug/fact so
that other than who the consyirators vere ﬁ}é theorizing is necessiyy.

Sorry my typing cannot be any better.
Sincerely




